From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 10/2/2013 9:01:35 AM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: mazda6 wagon?

Cool, | am glad the selling is going okay. | agree about full disclosure. | think you should put a
little photo in. It'll put pressure even on the folks that are interested (well, if it looks okay).

Heh, jumped time. [sn't that the exact most annoying repair? | was impressed by the one
mazdab getling to the mid 200ks.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 08:53 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: mazda6 wagon?

"Car jumped time and I parked it."

That's fucking poetry, man. Poetry. The human condition in seven simple words. I love it.

As for the truck, Fella was too late last night, but is queued up for Friday. Another eager person
coming tonight who assures me he is gonna buy it. All people who responded are serious
buyers. The full disclosure posting and good price was a good strategy -- thanks for talking it

through with me.

I gotta swap the wheels on my cx bike and drop the price to $625 and get rid of it. Overpaid
when I bought in 2005 for $1100 ... But that is life.

MC

On Oct 2, 2013, at 7:52 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4({@pge.com> wrote:

There’s not a lot of them out there, and I've never been in one, but it might be
less econoboxy than the mazda3?

htto://sthay.craigslist.org/eby/cto/410318447 3 himl
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